1906 San Francisco Earthquake: Veterans Reserve National Guard of California

This history was completed in 1940 by the Works Progress Administration (WPA) in conjunction with the California National Guard and the California State Library.

Digitized by the History Office, Camp San Luis Obispo, 24 January 2015

Original document on file at the California State Library

STATIONS AND LOCATIONS OF THE VETERAN RESERVES

NATIONAL GUARD OF CALIFORNIA

DURING THE EARTHQUAKE AND FIRE OF 1906

Captain Henry C. Garlock, Commanding

Company A, Meteran Reserves, Dakland, Calif. Called for active duty April 21, 1906 Relieved from active duty May 13, 1906

Stations and Locations

Company A, Veteran Reserves, N.G.C. of Oakland was called into active service April 21, 1906,* and stationed At:

Berkeley, California.**

The duties assigned to this company were to perform guard duty at the refugee camps, guarding supplies and supply depots and performing other duties contributing to the welfare of refugees in the city of Berkeley. The company was relieved from active duty May thirteenth under Field Order No. 8, dated May 15, 19065 *Return Company A, Veteran Reserve April, 1906. Adjutant General Files. **Adjutant General Report 1906, page 59, Field Order #5.

BAdjutant General Report 1908. page 60. Field Order # 8, par. 3.

The pair o has stall Order

.000.

